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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




	Consultant Services
Post RFP Advertising and Preliminary Ranking Review Checklist

	Instructions for Use: This form is to be completed by the PC, prior to issuing written approval of the final RFP and ranking documentation.  The PC will review the LPA’s request for approval of the final RFP and ranking documentation prior to interviews as defined in Chapter 4 Analysis and Selection Section, listed under each type of Procurement Procedure.  Upon receipt of written approval, the LPA shall schedule interviews with the selected firms.

	Local Public Agency (LPA):


     
	LPA Responsible Charge:


     

	State Project No.:


     
	Project Name and Location:


     

	State Control No.:


     
	Date of Review:


     
	This Form Was Completed By:

      

	QBS Category:


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Small Purchase   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Large Purchase  
	Phase of Work:


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 PE or  FORMCHECKBOX 
 CE


	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	1.
	Is the PE or CE phase on the TIP/STIP?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     


If this is a Large Purchase, were the following documents provided to NDOT by the LPA:

	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	2.
	Does the Final RFP match the RFP approved by the PC?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	3.
	Proof of public advertisement, duration and list of firms the RFP was sent to?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	4.
	The RFP properly advertised and an acceptable number of responses received?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	A minimum of 3 responses is required.

	5.
	If fewer than 3 responses are obtained, did the RC contact the LAD PC and/or Agreements Section?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	6.
	If fewer than 3 responses were accepted, is there documentation in the file (OnBase)?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	7.
	List of responding firms and documentation of firms that were contacted and declined?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	8.
	Short-list Ranking forms from each Selection Committee member for every responding firm, including any comments?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	Refer to the Short-List forms prepared by the LPA and sent to LAD PC with the Draft RFP package to ensure approved forms and criteria were used.
	     

	9.
	If more than 3 qualified firms submitted proposals, did at least 3 firms get short‑listed?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	10.
	Did the selection criteria used match what was identified in the RFP?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	11.
	Short-list Ranking Summary form identifying the firms to be considered in the Final Ranking interviews?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	Refer to the Short-List Ranking Summary forms prepared by the LPA, and sent to LAD PC with the Draft RFP package to ensure approved forms and criteria were used.
	     


If this is a Small Purchase, were all of the following Selection Documents provided to NDOT by the LPA:
	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	12.
	Does the Final RFP match the RFP previously approved by the PC?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	13.
	Proof of public advertisement, duration list of firms the RFP was sent to?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	14.
	Was the RFP properly advertised and an acceptable number of responses received?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	15.
	Listing of responding firms and documentation of firms that were contacted and declined?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     


04-20, January 2020
Version 2.0
Checklist No. 04-20

